

SENATE FILE 2204  
BY BROWN

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to responsibility for educational programs  
2 including creation of a state board of higher education with  
3 authority over state universities and the hospital school,  
4 merged area schools, and college scholarships, loans, and  
5 grants; and transferring authority to the state board of  
6 public instruction for the braille and sight-saving school and  
7 the school for the deaf.

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

S.F. 2204

1 Section 1. Section 2.78, unnumbered paragraphs 2 and 3,  
2 Code 1985, are amended to read as follows:

3 The director shall not conduct an examination of the  
4 programming of a broadcasting facility at an institution  
5 listed in section 262.7 under the control of the state board  
6 of regents higher education, the board of directors of a  
7 merged area, or the state educational radio and television  
8 facility board.

9 The director shall not conduct an examination which would  
10 be contrary to the academic freedom of area community colleges  
11 or the institutions listed in section 262.7 under the state  
12 board of regents higher education. The director shall not  
13 conduct an examination of the instruction or research methods  
14 or the contents of the curricula of such these institutions.  
15 For the purposes of this paragraph, "academic" includes  
16 teaching, research, or educational activities.

17 Sec. 2. Section 7A.5, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
18 follows:

19 7A.5 REVIEW BY GOVERNOR.

20 The governor shall review, examine, and evaluate ~~all~~ plans  
21 and programs filed with the office for planning and  
22 programming. If it is determined that any two or more plans  
23 or programs are contradictory or duplicate one another, the  
24 governor shall determine which plan or program shall prevail  
25 and which contradictory items or duplications shall be deleted  
26 from the other plans or programs. The governor's decision on  
27 ~~such these~~ matters ~~shall-be~~ is final and binding. With  
28 respect to institutions listed in section 262.7 governed by  
29 the state board of regents higher education, this authority  
30 ~~shall-be~~ is limited to those plans or programs which are  
31 partially or wholly supported by federal grants-in-aid. ~~It-is~~  
32 ~~further-understood-that-the~~ The governor's authority to delete  
33 contradictory or duplicating plans or programs ~~shall-be~~ is  
34 limited with regard to such these institutions to conflicts of  
35 plans or programs of regents these institutions with plans or

1 programs of other state agencies or institutions. The  
2 governor may study the feasibility and desirability of  
3 establishing and maintaining various central locations  
4 throughout the state where services and aid may be rendered to  
5 the political subdivisions and residents of the state. The  
6 governor shall report to the general assembly the results of  
7 ~~such the~~ study and make recommendations ~~in-regard-thereto~~ on  
8 the matter.

9 Sec. 3. Section 7A.6, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
10 follows:

11 7A.6 STATE BOARD OF REGENTS HIGHER EDUCATION EXEMPTION.

12 Board State board of regents higher education institutions  
13 ~~shall-be~~ listed in section 262.7 are exempt from the  
14 ~~provisions-of~~ sections 7A.4 and 7A.5 insofar as grant-in-aid  
15 applications are concerned, and ~~shall-be~~ they are required to  
16 submit only a copy of their grant application cover page and  
17 budget forms at the time of submissions to the federal agency.

18 Sec. 4. Section 8.6, subsection 6, Code Supplement 1985,  
19 is amended to read as follows:

20 6. PREAUDIT SYSTEM. To establish and fix a reasonable  
21 imprest cash fund for each state department and institution  
22 for disbursement purposes where needed; ~~provided~~ that.  
23 However, these revolving funds shall be reimbursed only upon  
24 vouchers approved by the state comptroller. It is the purpose  
25 of this subdivision to establish a preaudit system of settling  
26 all claims against the state, but the preaudit system ~~shall~~ is  
27 ~~not be~~ applicable to the institutions listed in section 262.7  
28 under the control of the state board of regents higher  
29 education or to the state fair board.

30 Sec. 5. Section 8.6, subsection 7, unnumbered paragraph 1,  
31 Code Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

32 FAIR BOARD AND STATE BOARD OF REGENTS HIGHER EDUCATION. To  
33 control the financial operations of the state fair board and  
34 the institutions listed in section 262.7 under the state board  
35 of regents higher education:

1 Sec. 6. Section 8.29, unnumbered paragraphs 1 and 4, Code  
2 1985, are amended to read as follows:

3 ~~There shall be budget~~ Budget analysts shall be attached to  
4 each of the three universities by the state comptroller. The  
5 purpose of the budget analysts ~~shall be~~ is to provide liaison  
6 between the ~~regents~~ state board of higher education  
7 institutions and the comptroller's office in preparation and  
8 execution of the budgets and to research and accumulate  
9 financial and statistical data relative to the budgets. The  
10 budget analysts shall work closely with the financial and  
11 administrative officers of the institutions and the central  
12 office of the state board of regents higher education.

13 The state board of regents higher education, with the  
14 approval of the state comptroller, shall establish a uniform  
15 budgeting and accounting system for the institutions of higher  
16 education under its control and listed in section 262.7, and  
17 shall require each of the institutions of higher education to  
18 ~~begin operating under~~ use the uniform system ~~not later than~~  
19 ~~June 30, 1976~~.

20 Sec. 7. Section 8.31, unnumbered paragraph 6, Code 1985,  
21 is amended to read as follows:

22 The procedure to be employed in controlling the  
23 expenditures and receipts of the state fair board and the  
24 institutions listed in section 262.7 under the state board of  
25 ~~regents~~ higher education, whose collections are not deposited  
26 in the state treasury, ~~will~~ shall be that outlined in section  
27 8.6, subsection 7.

28 Sec. 8. Section 8.32, Code 1985, is amended by adding the  
29 following new unnumbered paragraph:

30 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. For the purposes of this  
31 section, "institutions under the state board of higher  
32 education" means institutions listed in section 262.7.

33 Sec. 9. Section 12.10, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
34 follows:

35 12.10 DEPOSITS BY STATE OFFICERS.

1 Except as otherwise provided, all elective and appointive  
2 state officers, boards, commissions, and departments shall,  
3 within ten days succeeding the collection, deposit with the  
4 treasurer of state, or to the credit of the treasurer of state  
5 in any a depository designated by the treasurer of state,  
6 ninety percent of all fees, commissions, and moneys collected  
7 or received. The balance actually collected in cash,  
8 remaining in the hands of any an officer, board, or department  
9 shall not exceed ~~the-sum-of~~ five thousand dollars and money  
10 collected shall not be held more than thirty days. This  
11 section does not apply to the state fair board, institutions  
12 listed in section 262.7 under the control of the state board  
13 of regents higher education, the Iowa state commerce  
14 commission, the commissioner of the department of human  
15 services, or the Iowa housing finance authority, or to the  
16 funds received by the state racing commission under sections  
17 99D.7 and 99D.14.

18 Sec. 10. Section 12A.2, Code Supplement 1985, is amended  
19 by adding the following new subsection:

20 NEW SUBSECTION. 9. "Institutions under the control of the  
21 state board of higher education" means institutions listed in  
22 section 262.7.

23 Sec. 11. Section 17.30, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code  
24 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

25 Each state board, commission, department and division of  
26 state government and each institution under the control of the  
27 department of human services, and the Iowa department of  
28 corrections and each institution listed in section 262.7 under  
29 the control of the state board of regents higher education and  
30 each division of the state department of transportation are  
31 responsible for keeping a written, detailed, up-to-date  
32 inventory of all real and personal property belonging to the  
33 state and under their charge, control, and management. The  
34 inventories shall be in the form prescribed by the director of  
35 the department of general services.

1 Sec. 12. Section 18.3, subsection 1, Code 1985, is amended  
2 by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

3 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. For the purpose of this section,  
4 "institutions under the control of the state board of higher  
5 education" means institutions listed in section 262.7.

6 Sec. 13. Section 18.29, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
7 follows:

8 18.29 PRINTING FOR STATE INSTITUTIONS.

9 The power of the director to let contracts ~~shall~~ does not  
10 embrace include printing for any a state penal, correctional,  
11 or state board of regents higher education institution, or  
12 area vocational schools, area community colleges, or school  
13 corporations under the jurisdiction of the ~~state~~ department of  
14 public instruction when the institution is able and desires to  
15 do its own printing.

16 Sec. 14. Section 18.97, subsection 9, Code Supplement  
17 1985, is amended to read as follows:

18 9. To each state institution under the control of the  
19 department of corrections, ~~the state board of regents~~ or the  
20 state department of human services and to each institution  
21 listed in section 262.7 under the state board of higher educa-  
22 tion ..... 1 copy

23 Sec. 15. Section 18.114, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
24 follows:

25 18.114 AUTHORITY IN DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES.

26 The authority to assign all state-owned motor vehicles to  
27 state officers and employees, or to state offices,  
28 departments, bureaus, and commissions, except the state  
29 department of transportation, institutions listed in section  
30 262.7 under the control of the state board of regents higher  
31 education, the commission for the blind, and any other  
32 agencies exempted by law ~~shall be~~ is vested in the department  
33 of general services.

34 Sec. 16. Section 18.115, subsection 4, Code Supplement  
35 1985, is amended to read as follows:

1 4. The state vehicle dispatcher shall purchase all new  
2 motor vehicles for all branches of the state government,  
3 except the state department of transportation, institutions  
4 listed in section 262.7 under the control of the state board  
5 of regents higher education, the commission for the blind, and  
6 any other agencies exempted by law. Before purchasing any a  
7 motor vehicle, the dispatcher shall make requests for public  
8 bids by advertisement and shall purchase the vehicles from the  
9 lowest responsible bidder for the type and make of motor  
10 vehicle designated at a purchase price approved by the  
11 executive council.

12 Sec. 17. Section 18.165, subsection 1, paragraph c, Code  
13 1985, is amended to read as follows:

14 c. The management of state property loss exposures and  
15 state liability risk exposures shall be accomplished for state  
16 government as a whole, and without regard to the branch of  
17 government or the agency within which the loss exposure or  
18 risk exposure arises, except that the state board of regents  
19 higher education shall share in the management of property  
20 loss exposures and liability risk exposures involving  
21 institutions listed in section 262.7 under the jurisdiction of  
22 the state board.

23 Sec. 18. Section 18.166, subsection 1, Code 1985, is  
24 amended to read as follows:

25 1. The department ~~shall be~~ is the exclusive contracting  
26 agency for the purchase of insurance coverage for state loss  
27 and risk exposure except for revenue producing facilities in  
28 institutions listed in section 262.7 under the state board of  
29 regents higher education which have to comply with bond  
30 covenants.

31 Sec. 19. Section 18B.7, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
32 follows:

33 18B.7 EXISTING FACILITIES.

34 This chapter does not prohibit institutions ~~under the state~~  
35 ~~board of regents~~ listed in section 262.7 and merged area

1 schools under the ~~department-of-public-instruction~~ state board  
2 of higher education from owning, operating, improving, and  
3 maintaining educational radio and television stations and  
4 transmitters now in existence and operation. The institutions  
5 and schools may enter into agreements with the board for the  
6 lease or purchase of equipment and facilities.

7 Sec. 20. Section 19A.3, subsection 6, Code Supplement  
8 1985, is amended to read as follows:

9 6. All presidents, deans, directors, teachers,  
10 professional and scientific personnel, and student employees  
11 at institutions listed in section 262.7 under the jurisdiction  
12 of the state board of regents higher education.

13 Sec. 21. Section 19A.3, unnumbered paragraph 4, Code  
14 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

15 The state board of regents higher education shall adopt  
16 rules for ~~their~~ its employees at institutions listed in  
17 section 262.7, which are not inconsistent with the objectives  
18 of this chapter, and which are subject to approval of the Iowa  
19 merit employment commission. If at any time the director  
20 determines that the state board of regents higher education  
21 merit system does not comply with the intent of this chapter,  
22 the director, subject to the approval of the commission, may  
23 direct the board to correct the rules. The rules of the board  
24 are not in compliance until the corrections are made.

25 Sec. 22. Section 255.28, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
26 follows:

27 255.28 TRANSFER OF PATIENTS FROM STATE INSTITUTIONS.

28 The commissioner of the department of human services, in  
29 respect to institutions under the commissioner's control, the  
30 director of any of the divisions of the department, in respect  
31 to the institutions under the director's control, the director  
32 of the Iowa department of corrections, in respect to the  
33 institutions under the department's control, and the state  
34 board of regents public instruction in respect to the Iowa  
35 braille and sight-saving school and the Iowa school for the

1 deaf, may send any inmate, student, or patient of an  
2 institution, or any person committed or applying for admission  
3 to an institution, to the hospital of the medical college of  
4 the state university for treatment and care as provided in  
5 this chapter, without securing the order of court required in  
6 other cases. The department of human services, the Iowa  
7 department of corrections and the state board of regents  
8 public instruction, shall respectively pay the traveling  
9 expenses of a patient thus committed, and when necessary the  
10 traveling expenses of an attendant for the patient, out of  
11 funds appropriated for the use of the institution from which  
12 the patient is sent.

13 Sec. 23. Section 257.10, Code Supplement 1985, is amended  
14 by adding the following new subsections:

15 NEW SUBSECTION. 18. Appoint the superintendent of the  
16 Iowa braille and sight-saving school and supervise its  
17 operation.

18 NEW SUBSECTION. 19. Appoint the superintendent of the  
19 Iowa school for the deaf and supervise its operation.

20 Sec. 24. Section 257.41, subsection 1, unnumbered  
21 paragraph 1, Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

22 1. The state board of public instruction under its  
23 authority granted in section 257.10, subsection 14, shall  
24 establish a computer software clearinghouse for instructional  
25 purposes to perform the following services for school  
26 districts, and area education agencies,~~and merged-area~~  
27 ~~schools~~ in this state:

28 Sec. 25. Section 257.41, Code 1985, is amended by adding  
29 the following new subsection:

30 NEW SUBSECTION. 3. The state board may make services of  
31 the computer software clearinghouse available to the merged  
32 area schools under the state board of higher education.

33 Sec. 26. NEW SECTION. 259B.1 IOWA BRAILLE AND SIGHT-  
34 SAVING SCHOOL.

35 The department of public instruction shall operate the Iowa

1 braille and sight-saving school at the expense of the state  
2 for residents of the state less than twenty-one years of age  
3 who have vision impairment which is too severe for them to  
4 acquire an education in the public schools. Nonresidents may  
5 be admitted as space is available upon terms determined by  
6 rule.

7 Sec. 27. NEW SECTION. 259B.2 IOWA SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF.

8 The department of public instruction shall operate the  
9 school for the deaf at the expense of the state for residents  
10 of the state less than twenty-one years of age who have a  
11 hearing loss which is too severe for them to acquire an  
12 education in the public schools. Nonresidents may be admitted  
13 as space is available upon terms determined by rule.

14 Sec. 28. NEW SECTION. 259B.3 CLOTHING AND TRANS-  
15 PORTATION.

16 If pupils in the Iowa braille and sight-saving school or  
17 Iowa school for the deaf are not supplied with clothing or  
18 transportation, it shall be furnished by the superintendent of  
19 the institution who shall make out an account against the  
20 parent or guardian, if the pupil is a minor, and against the  
21 pupil if the pupil has no parent or guardian or has attained  
22 the age of majority. The bill shall be certified by the  
23 superintendent as correct, and is presumptive evidence in all  
24 courts.

25 Sec. 29. NEW SECTION. 259B.4 CERTIFICATION TO STATE  
26 COMPTROLLER.

27 On June 1 and December 1 of each year the superintendents  
28 of the Iowa braille and sight-saving school and the Iowa  
29 school for the deaf shall certify to the state comptroller the  
30 amounts due from each applicable county for clothing,  
31 transportation, medical, or other services provided for pupils  
32 in those institutions. The state comptroller shall credit the  
33 institution with the amount and charge the amount to the  
34 proper county. A duplicate copy of the certification sent to  
35 the state comptroller shall be sent to the auditor of the

1 county of the pupil's residence.

2 Sec. 30. NEW SECTION. 259B.5 PAYMENT BY COUNTY.

3 When ordered by the county board of supervisors, the county  
4 auditor shall collect the amount charged to the county by the  
5 state comptroller by action, if necessary, in the name of the  
6 county, and pay the amount collected to the county treasurer.  
7 The county auditor shall direct the county treasurer to  
8 transfer the amount to the state general fund, and the county  
9 treasurer shall include the amount in the next remittance of  
10 state taxes to the treasurer of state, designating the fund to  
11 which it belongs.

12 If a county fails to pay these bills within sixty days from  
13 the date of certificate from the superintendent of the  
14 institution, the state comptroller shall charge the delinquent  
15 county a penalty of three-fourths of one percent per month on  
16 and after sixty days from the date of certificate until paid.  
17 The penalties shall be credited to the general fund of the  
18 state.

19 Sec. 31. NEW SECTION. 259B.6 RESIDENCE DURING VACATION.

20 The residence of indigent or homeless children in the Iowa  
21 braille and sight-saving school and the Iowa school for the  
22 deaf may, by order of the commissioner of education, be  
23 continued during vacation months.

24 Sec. 32. NEW SECTION. 259B.7 REIMBURSEMENT.

25 Funds appropriated to the Iowa school for the deaf and the  
26 Iowa braille and sight-saving school for payments to the  
27 parents or guardians of pupils in either institution shall be  
28 expended as follows:

29 1. Transportation reimbursement at a rate established  
30 annually by the commissioner of education to the parents or  
31 guardians of children who do not reside in the institution,  
32 but are transported to the institution on a daily basis.

33 2. Transportation reimbursement at a rate established  
34 annually by the commissioner of education to the parents or  
35 guardians for not more than eleven trips per year from the

1 institution to the residence of the parent or guardian and  
2 return to the institution for children who reside in the  
3 institution.

4 Sec. 33. Section 261.1, Code Supplement 1985, is amended  
5 by striking the section and inserting in lieu thereof the  
6 following:

7 261.1 STATE BOARD OF HIGHER EDUCATION.

8 The state board of higher education shall administer this  
9 chapter. The state board of higher education may provide for  
10 an advisory committee consisting of the following to assist it  
11 in carrying out this chapter:

12 1. The commissioner of public instruction.

13 2. A member of the state advisory committee for vocational  
14 education to be named by the committee who shall serve for a  
15 four-year term or until the expiration of the member's term of  
16 office.

17 3. A member of the senate to be appointed by the president  
18 of the senate to serve as an ex officio nonvoting member for a  
19 term of four years beginning on May 1 of the year of  
20 appointment.

21 4. A member of the house of representatives to be  
22 appointed by the speaker of the house to serve as an ex  
23 officio nonvoting member for a term of four years beginning on  
24 May 1 of the year of appointment.

25 5. Six additional members to be appointed by the board.  
26 One of the members shall be selected to represent private  
27 colleges, private universities, and private junior colleges  
28 located in this state. When appointing the member, the board  
29 shall give careful consideration to a person nominated or  
30 recommended by an organization or association of some or all  
31 private colleges, private universities, and private junior  
32 colleges located in this state. One member shall be enrolled  
33 as a student at a state board of higher education four-year  
34 institution, merged area school, or accredited private  
35 institution. One member shall be a representative of a

1 lending institution located in this state. The other three  
2 members, none of whom shall be official board members or  
3 trustees of an institution of higher learning or of an  
4 association of these institutions, shall be selected to  
5 represent the general public.

6 The members of the commission appointed by the board shall  
7 serve for a term of four years.

8 A vacancy on the commission shall be filled for the  
9 unexpired term of the vacancy in the same manner as the  
10 original appointment was made.

11 A vacancy exists on the commission when a legislative  
12 member of the commission ceases to be a member of the general  
13 assembly or when a student member ceases to be enrolled as a  
14 student. A vacancy for these reasons shall be filled within  
15 thirty days.

16 Sec. 34. Section 261.3, Code 1985, is amended by striking  
17 the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

18 261.3 ORGANIZATION.

19 The state board of higher education shall perform functions  
20 necessary for the administration of this chapter including the  
21 employment and fixing the compensation and bond of employees  
22 required to carry out its functions and responsibilities under  
23 this chapter.

24 Sec. 35. Section 261.4, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
25 follows:

26 261.4 FUNDS -- COMPTROLLER -- COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES OF  
27 COMMISSION ADVISORY COMMITTEE.

28 The state comptroller shall keep an accounting of all funds  
29 received and expended by the commission state board of higher  
30 education under this chapter. The members of the commission  
31 advisory committee, except those members who are employees of  
32 the state, shall be paid a forty-dollar per diem and shall be  
33 reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses. All-per Per  
34 diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative members shall  
35 be paid from funds appropriated to the commission state board

1 of higher education for this chapter. Legislative members of  
2 ~~the-commission~~ shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10  
3 and section 2.12.

4 Sec. 36. Section 261.12, subsection 1, paragraph a, Code  
5 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

6 a. The total tuition and mandatory fees for that student  
7 for two semesters or the trimester or quarter equivalent, less  
8 the base amount determined annually by the ~~college-aid~~  
9 commission state board of higher education, which base amount  
10 shall be within ten dollars of the average tuition for two  
11 semesters or the trimester equivalent of undergraduate study  
12 at the state universities under the state board of regents  
13 higher education, but ~~in-any-event-the-base-amount-shall~~ not  
14 be less than four hundred dollars; or

15 Sec. 37. Section 261.15, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
16 follows:

17 261.15 ADMINISTRATION BY COMMISSION STATE BOARD -- RULES.

18 The commission state board of higher education shall  
19 administer this program and shall:

- 20 1. Provide application forms and parents' confidential  
21 statement forms.
- 22 2. Adopt rules ~~and-regulations~~ for determining financial  
23 need, defining tuition and mandatory fees, defining residence  
24 for the purposes of this division, processing and approving  
25 applications for tuition grants, and determining priority of  
26 grants. The commission state board of higher education may  
27 provide for proration of funds if the available funds are  
28 insufficient to pay ~~all~~ approved grants. ~~Such-proration~~  
29 Proration shall take primary account of the financial need of  
30 the applicant. In determining who is a resident of Iowa, the  
31 ~~commission's~~ state board's rules shall be at least as  
32 restrictive as those ~~of-the-board-of-regents~~ for four-year  
33 institutions under the state board.

34 3. Approve and award tuition grants.

35 4. Make an annual report to the governor and general

1 assembly, and evaluate the tuition grant program for the  
2 period. The commission state board of higher education may  
3 require the accredited private institution to promptly furnish  
4 any information which the commission-may-request state board  
5 of higher education requests in connection with the tuition  
6 grant program.

7 Sec. 38. Section 261.17, subsection 4, Code 1985, is  
8 amended to read as follows:

9 4. A vocational-technical tuition grant shall be awarded  
10 on an annual basis, requiring reapplication by the student for  
11 each year. Payments under the grant shall be allocated  
12 equally among the semesters or quarters of the year upon  
13 certification by the institution that the student is in full-  
14 time attendance in a vocational-technical program, as defined  
15 under rules of the department-of-public-instruction state  
16 board of higher education. If the student discontinues  
17 attendance before the end of any a term after receiving  
18 payment of the grant, the entire amount of any refund due that  
19 student, up to the amount of any payments made under the  
20 annual grant, shall be paid by the institution to the state.

21 Sec. 39. Section 261.61, unnumbered paragraph 3, Code  
22 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

23 For the purpose of this section and section 261.62, an  
24 eligible institution is an accredited private institution as  
25 defined in section 261.9, subsection 5, an a four-year  
26 institution of higher learning under the state board of  
27 regents higher education, or a merged area school established  
28 under chapter 280A.

29 Sec. 40. Section 261.71, subsection 1, Code Supplement  
30 1985, is amended to read as follows:

31 1. Is an Iowa resident student enrolled at an accredited  
32 private institution as defined in section 261.9, subsection 5  
33 or at an a four-year institution under the control of the  
34 state board of regents higher education.

35 Sec. 41. Section 261.83, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code

1 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

2 An eligible postsecondary education institution is an a  
3 four-year institution of higher education under the state  
4 board of regents higher education, a merged area school, or an  
5 accredited private institution as defined in section 261.9,  
6 subsection 5. The commission state board may enter into an  
7 agreement with an eligible postsecondary education institution  
8 under which the commission state board will make grants to the  
9 institution for the work-study program.

10 Sec. 42. Section 262.1, Code 1985, is amended by striking  
11 the section and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

12 262.1 STATE BOARD OF HIGHER EDUCATION.

13 A state board of higher education is established to govern  
14 the public four-year institutions of higher learning in this  
15 state and the system of area schools, and to administer loan,  
16 grant, scholarship, and assistance programs for resident  
17 students attending public and private institutions of higher  
18 learning in this state.

19 As used in this chapter, "board" means the state board of  
20 higher education.

21 Sec. 43. Section 262.7, subsections 4 and 5, Code 1985,  
22 are amended by striking the subsections.

23 Sec. 44. Section 262.7, Code 1985, is amended by adding  
24 the following new unnumbered paragraph after subsection 7:

25 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. As used in this chapter,  
26 "institution" includes only those institutions listed in this  
27 section.

28 Sec. 45. Section 262.9, Code 1985, is amended by adding  
29 the following new subsections:

30 NEW SUBSECTION. 15. Administer the system of merged area  
31 schools pursuant to chapter 280A.

32 NEW SUBSECTION. 16. Administer loan, grant, scholarship,  
33 and assistance programs pursuant to chapter 261.

34 NEW SUBSECTION. 17. Meet at least quarterly with the  
35 state board of public instruction to discuss areas of mutual

1 interest.

2 Sec. 46. Section 262.10, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code  
3 1985, is amended to read as follows:

4 No A sale or purchase of real estate at an institution  
5 shall not be made save except upon the order of the board,  
6 made at a regular meeting, or one called for that purpose, and  
7 then in such a manner and under such terms as the board may  
8 prescribe prescribes and only with the approval of the  
9 executive council. No A member of the board or any of its  
10 committees, offices, or agencies nor-any or an officer of any  
11 an institution, shall not be directly or indirectly interested  
12 in such a purchase or sale.

13 Sec. 47. Section 262.33, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
14 follows:

15 262.33 FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTS.

16 The state board of ~~regents-shall-have-power-to~~ higher  
17 education may enter into contracts with the governing body of  
18 any a city or other municipal corporation for the protection  
19 from fire of any property located at an institution under the  
20 control of the board, ~~located in any-such a~~ municipal  
21 corporation or in territory contiguous ~~thereto to a municipal~~  
22 corporation, upon ~~such terms as-may-be~~ agreed upon.

23 Sec. 48. Section 262.34, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
24 follows:

25 262.34 IMPROVEMENTS -- ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS.

26 When the estimated cost of construction, repairs, or  
27 improvement of buildings or grounds at an institution under  
28 charge of the state board of ~~regents~~ higher education exceeds  
29 twenty-five thousand dollars, the board shall advertise for  
30 bids for the contemplated improvement or construction and  
31 shall let the work to the lowest responsible bidder. However,  
32 if in the judgment of the board bids received are not  
33 acceptable, the board may reject all bids and proceed with the  
34 construction, repair, or improvement by a method ~~as~~ the board  
35 may determine. All plans and specifications for repairs or

1 construction, together with bids on the plans or  
2 specifications, shall be filed by the board and be open for  
3 public inspection. All bids submitted under this section  
4 shall be accompanied by a deposit of money, a certified check,  
5 or a credit union certified share draft in an amount as the  
6 board may prescribe.

7 Sec. 49. Section 262.67, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
8 follows:

9 262.67 APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL.

10 With the approval of the executive council, the board is  
11 ~~hereby authorized to~~ may grant easements for rights of way  
12 over, across, and under the surface of public lands at  
13 institutions under its jurisdiction when in its judgment such  
14 the easements are desirable and will benefit the state of  
15 Iowa.

16 Sec. 50. Section 263.12, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
17 follows:

18 263.12 PAYMENT BY COUNTIES.

19 ~~The provisions of sections 270.4 to 270.8~~ Sections 259B.3  
20 through 259B.6, inclusive, are hereby made applicable to the  
21 state hospital-school.

22 Sec. 51. Section 280A.2, subsection 7, Code Supplement  
23 1985, is amended to read as follows:

24 7. "State board" means the state board of public  
25 instruction higher education.

26 Sec. 52. Section 280A.2, subsections 8 and 9, Code  
27 Supplement 1985, are amended by striking the subsections.

28 Sec. 53. Section 280A.23, subsection 2, Code 1985, is  
29 amended to read as follows:

30 2. Have authority to determine tuition rates for  
31 instruction. Tuition for residents of Iowa shall not exceed  
32 the lowest tuition rate per semester, or the equivalent,  
33 charged by an institution of higher education under the state  
34 board of regents for a full-time resident student. However,  
35 if a local school district pays tuition for a resident pupil

1 of high school age, the limitation on tuition for residents of  
2 Iowa shall ~~shall~~ does not apply, the amount of tuition shall be  
3 determined by the board of directors of the area school with  
4 the consent of the local school board, and the pupil shall not  
5 be included in the full-time equivalent enrollment of the area  
6 school for the purpose of computing general aid to the area  
7 school. Tuition for nonresidents of Iowa shall be not less  
8 than one hundred fifty percent and not more than two hundred  
9 percent of the tuition established for residents of Iowa.  
10 Tuition for resident or nonresident students may be set at a  
11 higher figure with the approval of the state board. A lower  
12 tuition for nonresidents may be permitted under a reciprocal  
13 tuition agreement between a merged area and an educational  
14 institution in another state, if the agreement is approved by  
15 the state board.

16 Sec. 54. Section 280A.27, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
17 follows:

18 280A.27 AREA SCHOOLS ~~BRANCH-WITHIN-THE-STATE~~ BRANCH-IN-DEPARTMENT DIVISION.

19 There shall be an area schools ~~branch-within-the-state~~  
20 ~~department-of-public-instruction~~ division under the executive  
21 secretary of the state board. The ~~branch~~ division shall  
22 exercise the powers and perform the duties conferred by law  
23 upon the ~~department~~ state board with respect to area  
24 vocational schools and area ~~and-public~~ community ~~and-junior~~  
25 colleges.

26 Sec. 55. Section 280A.33, Code Supplement 1985, is amended  
27 to read as follows:

28 280A.33 ~~JOINT-ACTION-WITH-BOARD-OF-REGENTS~~ APPROVAL  
29 STANDARDS.

30 1. Approval standards, except as hereinafter otherwise  
31 provided in this section, for area ~~and-public~~ community and  
32 junior colleges shall be initiated by the area schools ~~branch~~  
33 ~~of-the-department~~ division and submitted to the state board of  
34 ~~public-instruction-and-the-state-board-of-regents, through the~~  
35 ~~commissioner-of-public-instruction, for joint consideration~~

1 and-adoption.

2 2. Approval standards for area vocational schools and for  
3 vocational programs and courses offered by area community  
4 colleges shall be initiated by the area schools branch  
5 division and submitted to the state board of-public  
6 ~~instruction-through-the-commissioner-of-public-instruction,~~  
7 for consideration and adoption. ~~No-such~~ A proposed approval  
8 standard shall not be adopted by the state board under this  
9 subsection until the standard has been submitted to the  
10 advisory ~~committee~~ council on vocational education created by  
11 chapter 258 and its recommendations ~~thereon~~ obtained.

12 3. For purposes of this section, "approval standards"  
13 ~~shall~~ include standards for administration, qualifications and  
14 assignment of personnel, curriculum, facilities and sites,  
15 requirements for awarding of diplomas and other evidence of  
16 educational achievement, guidance and counseling, instruction,  
17 instructional materials, maintenance, and library.

18 4. Approval standards ~~shall-be~~ are subject to the  
19 ~~provisions-of~~ chapter 17A. In addition, approval standards  
20 shall be reported by the state board to the general assembly  
21 within twenty days after the commencement of a regular  
22 legislative session. ~~No~~ An area community college or area  
23 vocational school shall not be removed from the approved list  
24 for failure to comply with the approval standards until at  
25 least one hundred twenty days have elapsed following the  
26 reporting of ~~such~~ the standards to the general assembly as  
27 provided in this section.

28 5. The ~~department-of-public-instruction~~ executive  
29 secretary of the state board shall supervise and evaluate the  
30 educational program in the ~~several~~ area community colleges and  
31 area vocational schools of the state for the purpose of the  
32 improvement and approval of ~~such~~ the institutions.

33 6. The ~~commissioner-of-public-instruction~~ executive  
34 secretary of the state board shall make recommendations and  
35 suggestions in writing to each area community college and area

1 vocational school if the ~~department-of-public-instruction~~  
2 executive secretary determines, after due investigation, that  
3 deficiencies exist.

4 7. The state board shall maintain a list of approved area  
5 community colleges and area vocational schools, and it shall  
6 remove from the approved list for cause, after due  
7 investigation and notice, any area community college or area  
8 vocational school which fails to comply with the approval  
9 standards. An area community college or area vocational  
10 school which is removed from the approved list pursuant to  
11 this section ~~shall-be~~ is ineligible to receive state financial  
12 aid during the period of such removal. The state board shall  
13 allow a reasonable period of time, which shall be at least one  
14 year, for compliance with approval standards if an area  
15 community college or area vocational school is making a good  
16 faith effort and substantial progress toward full compliance  
17 or if failure to comply is due to factors beyond the control  
18 of the board of directors of the merged area operating the  
19 institution. In allowing time for compliance, the state board  
20 shall follow consistent policies, taking into account the  
21 circumstances of each case. The reasonable period of time for  
22 compliance may be, but need not be, given prior to the one-  
23 year notice requirement that is provided in this section.

24 8. The ~~department-of-public-instruction~~ executive  
25 secretary shall give any an area community college or area  
26 vocational school which is to be removed from the approved  
27 list at least one year's notice. The notice shall be given by  
28 registered or certified mail addressed to the superintendent  
29 of the area community college or area vocational school and  
30 shall specify the reasons for removal. The notice shall also  
31 be sent by ordinary mail to each member of the board of  
32 directors of the area community college or area vocational  
33 school, and to the news media which serve the merged area  
34 where the school is located; but any a good faith error or  
35 failure to comply with this sentence ~~shall~~ does not affect the

1 validity of ~~any~~ an action by the state board. If, during the  
2 year, the area community college or area vocational school  
3 remedies the reasons for removal and satisfies the state board  
4 that it will thereafter comply with the laws and approval  
5 standards, the state board shall continue the area community  
6 college or area vocational school on the approved list and  
7 shall transmit to the area community college or area  
8 vocational school notice of the action by registered or  
9 certified mail.

10 9. At any time during the year after notice is given, the  
11 board of directors of the area community college or area  
12 vocational school may request a public hearing before the  
13 state board ~~of-public-instruction~~, by mailing a written  
14 request to the ~~commissioner-of-public-instruction~~ executive  
15 secretary by registered or certified mail. The president of  
16 the state board shall promptly set a time and place for the  
17 public hearing, which shall be either in Des Moines or in the  
18 affected merged area. At least thirty days' notice of the  
19 time and place of the hearing shall be given by registered or  
20 certified mail addressed to the superintendent of the area  
21 community college or area vocational school. At least ten  
22 days before the hearing, notice of the time and place of the  
23 hearing and the reasons for removal shall also be published by  
24 the ~~department~~ executive secretary in a newspaper of general  
25 circulation in the merged area where the area community  
26 college or area vocational school is located.

27 10. At the hearing the area community college or area  
28 vocational school may be represented by counsel and may  
29 present evidence. The state board may provide for the hearing  
30 to be recorded or reported. If requested by the area  
31 community college or area vocational school at least ten days  
32 before the hearing, the state board shall provide for the  
33 hearing to be recorded or reported at the expense of the area  
34 community college or area vocational school, using any  
35 reasonable method specified by the area community college or

1 area vocational school. Within ten days after the hearing,  
2 the state board shall render its written decision, signed by a  
3 majority of its members, and shall affirm, modify, or vacate  
4 the action or proposed action to remove the area community  
5 college or area vocational school from the approved list.

6 Sec. 56. Section 280B.2, subsection 3, paragraph g, Code  
7 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

8 g. Subcontracted services with institutions listed in  
9 section 262.7 governed by the state board of regents higher  
10 education, private colleges or universities, or other federal,  
11 state, or local agencies.

12 Sec. 57. Section 280B.7, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
13 follows:

14 280B.7 DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

15 The Iowa development commission in consultation with the  
16 ~~department-of-public-instruction~~ executive secretary of the  
17 state board of higher education and the office for planning  
18 and programming shall coordinate the new jobs training  
19 program. The Iowa development commission shall adopt, amend,  
20 and repeal rules under chapter 17A that the area school will  
21 use in developing projects with new and expanding industrial  
22 new jobs training proposals. ~~The commission is authorized to~~  
23 may make any a rule that is adopted, amended, or repealed  
24 effective immediately upon filing with the administrative  
25 rules coordinator or at a subsequent stated date prior to  
26 indexing and publication, or at a stated date less than  
27 thirty-five days after filing, indexing, and publication. The  
28 Iowa development commission shall prepare an annual report for  
29 the governor and general assembly on the activities of the  
30 industrial new jobs training program.

31 Sec. 58. Section 280C.2, subsection 3, paragraph g, Code  
32 Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

33 g. Subcontracted services with institutions listed in  
34 section 262.7 governed by the state board of regents higher  
35 education, private colleges or universities, or other federal,

1 state, or local agencies.

2 Sec. 59. Section 280C.7, Code Supplement 1985, is amended  
3 to read as follows:

4 280C.7 DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

5 The Iowa development commission in consultation with the  
6 ~~department of public instruction~~ executive secretary of the  
7 state board of higher education, department of job service,  
8 and the office for planning and programming shall coordinate  
9 the new jobs training program. The Iowa development  
10 commission shall adopt, amend, and repeal rules under chapter  
11 17A that the area school will use in developing projects with  
12 new and expanding small business new jobs training proposals.  
13 The commission shall establish by rule criteria for  
14 determining what constitutes a small business. The commission  
15 ~~is authorized to~~ may make any rule that is adopted, amended,  
16 or repealed effective immediately upon filing with the  
17 administrative rules coordinator or at a subsequent stated  
18 date prior to indexing and publication, or at a stated date  
19 less than thirty-five days after filing, indexing, and  
20 publication. The Iowa development commission shall prepare an  
21 annual report for the governor and general assembly on the  
22 activities and the future anticipated needs of this new jobs  
23 training program.

24 Sec. 60. Section 281.2, subsection 3, unnumbered paragraph  
25 1, Code Supplement 1985, is amended to read as follows:

26 It is the policy of this state to require school districts  
27 and state operated educational programs to provide or make  
28 provision, as an integral part of public education, for a free  
29 and appropriate public education sufficient to meet the needs  
30 of all children requiring special education. This chapter ~~is~~  
31 ~~does not to be construed as encouraging~~ encourage separate  
32 facilities or segregated programs designed to meet the needs  
33 of children requiring special education when the children can  
34 benefit from all or part of the education program as offered  
35 by the local school district. To the maximum extent possible,

1 children requiring special education shall attend regular  
2 classes and shall be educated with children who do not require  
3 special education. Whenever possible, hindrances to learning  
4 and to the normal functioning of children requiring special  
5 education within the regular school environment shall be  
6 overcome by the provision of special aids and services rather  
7 than by separate programs for those in need of special  
8 education. Special classes, separate schooling, or other  
9 removal of children requiring special education from the  
10 regular educational environment, shall occur only when, and to  
11 the extent that the nature or severity of the educational  
12 handicap is such that education in regular classes, even with  
13 the use of supplementary aids and services, cannot be  
14 accomplished satisfactorily. For those children who cannot  
15 adapt to the regular educational or home living conditions,  
16 and who are attending facilities under chapters 263, 269 and  
17 270 259B, upon the request of the board of directors of an  
18 area education agency, the department of human services shall  
19 provide residential or detention facilities and the area  
20 education agency shall provide special education programs and  
21 services. The area education agencies shall co-operate with  
22 the state board of regents higher education to provide the  
23 services required by this Act.

24 Sec. 61. Section 299.19, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
25 follows:

26 299.19 PROCEEDING AGAINST PARENT.

27 Upon the failure of any a person having the custody and  
28 control of such a child to require its attendance as provided  
29 in section 299.18, the state board of regents public  
30 instruction may make application to the district court or the  
31 juvenile court of the county in which such the person resides  
32 for an order requiring such the person to compel the  
33 attendance of such the child at the proper state institution.

34 Sec. 62. Section 299.23, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
35 follows:

1 299.23 AGENT OF STATE BOARD OF REGENTS PUBLIC INSTRUCTION.

2 The state board of regents public instruction may employ an  
3 agent to aid in the enforcement of law relative to the  
4 education of deaf and blind children. The agent shall seek  
5 out children who should be in attendance at the state schools  
6 but who are not, and require ~~such-attendance~~ them to attend.  
7 The agent shall institute proceedings against persons who  
8 violate the ~~provisions-of-said~~ attendance law. The agent  
9 shall be allowed compensation at a rate fixed by the state  
10 board of regents public instruction, and necessary traveling  
11 and hotel expenses while away from home in the performance of  
12 duty.

13 Sec. 63. Section 304.17, Code 1985, is amended to read as  
14 follows:

15 304.17 EXEMPTION -- DUTY OF DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION  
16 AND BOARD OF REGENTS HIGHER EDUCATION.

17 The state department of transportation and the agencies and  
18 institutions listed in section 262.7 under the control of the  
19 state board of regents higher education are exempt from the  
20 records management manual and ~~the-provisions-of~~ this chapter.  
21 However, the state department of transportation and the state  
22 board of regents higher education shall adopt rules for their  
23 employees, agencies, and institutions excluded under this  
24 section which are consistent with the objectives of this  
25 chapter. The rules shall be approved by the state records  
26 commission and be are subject to ~~the-provisions-of~~ chapter  
27 17A.

28 Sec. 64. Section 304A.8, subsection 1, Code 1985, is  
29 amended to read as follows:

30 1. "State building" means any a permanent structure,  
31 wholly or partially enclosed, which is intended to provide  
32 offices, laboratories, workshops, courtrooms, hearing and  
33 meeting rooms, storage space, and other facilities for  
34 carrying on the functions of a state agency, including the  
35 state board of regents higher education institutions listed in

1 section 262.7; or auditoriums, meeting rooms, classrooms, and  
2 other educational facilities; or eating or sleeping  
3 facilities, medical or dental facilities, libraries, and  
4 museums which are intended for the use or accommodation of the  
5 general public; together with ~~all~~ grounds and appurtenant  
6 structures and facilities, ~~provided, however, it shall.~~  
7 However, "state building" does not mean maintenance sheds,  
8 separate garages, cellhouses, or other secure sleeping  
9 facilities for prisoners, or buildings used solely as storage  
10 or warehouse facilities.

11 Sec. 65. Section 331.381, subsection 10, Code 1985, is  
12 amended to read as follows:

13 10. Comply with ~~chapters-269-and-270~~ chapter 259B in  
14 regard to the payment of costs for pupils at the Iowa braille  
15 and sight-saving school and the school for the deaf.

16 Sec. 66. Section 331.424, subsection 1, paragraph a,  
17 subparagraph (6), Code 1985, is amended to read as follows:

18 (6) Clothing, transportation, medical, or other services  
19 provided persons attending the Iowa braille and sight-saving  
20 school, the Iowa school for the deaf, or the state hospital-  
21 school for severely handicapped children at Iowa City, for  
22 which the county becomes obligated to pay pursuant to sections  
23 ~~263.127-269-27~~ and ~~270-4-through-270-7~~ 259B.3 through 259B.5.

24 Sec. 67. Section 331.502, subsection 24, Code 1985, is  
25 amended to read as follows:

26 24. Carry out duties relating to the collection and  
27 payment of funds for educating and supporting deaf students as  
28 provided in ~~sections 270-6-and-270-7~~ 259B.4 and 259B.5.

29 Sec. 68. Section 331.552, subsection 13, Code 1985, is  
30 amended to read as follows:

31 13. Make transfer payments to the state for school  
32 expenses for blind and deaf children, support of the mentally  
33 ill, and hospital care for the indigent as provided in  
34 sections 230.21, 255.26, ~~269-2~~ and ~~270-7~~ 259B.5.

35 Sec. 69. Sections 8.32; 12A.3; 12A.4; 12A.5; 18.3; 18.115,

1 subsection 9; 18.136, subsection 5; 18.161; 18B.3; 21.2,  
2 subsection 1; 23.1; 28.45, subsection 8; 48.9; 64.6,  
3 subsection 4; 68B.2, subsection 4; 79.1; 96.7; 135C.22;  
4 139A.6; 220A.4; 225.3; 225.9; 225.28; 225.33; 237A.1, sub-  
5 section 7; 255.19; 255.21; 255.23; 255.25; 262.7; 262.9,  
6 subsections 5 and 14; 262.14, subsection 3; 262.15; 262.30;  
7 262.31; 262.35; 262.43; 262.44; 262.55, subsection 1; 262.56;  
8 262.58; 262.59; 262.60; 262.62; 262.64; 262.65; 262.68;  
9 262.69; 262A.1; 262A.2, subsections 1 and 2; 262A.4; 262A.6;  
10 262A.7; 262A.8; 262A.10; 262A.12; 262A.13; 263.1; 263.2;  
11 263.4; 263.5; 263.9; 263.10; 263A.1; 263A.2; 263A.4; 263A.5;  
12 263A.6; 263A.10; 265.4; 265.5; 265.6; 265.7; 266.5; 266.24;  
13 266.25; 266.28; 266.31; 266.32; 268.2; 271.3; 271.4; 271.5;  
14 273.2, subsection 1; 276.8, subsection 14; 276.10, subsection  
15 5; 282.26; 303.1, subsections 1 and 2; 305A.1; 305A.7; 328.56,  
16 subsections 3 and 4; 504.32; 524.814; and 601C.2, subsection  
17 1, Code 1985, are amended by striking the words "state board  
18 of regents" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "state  
19 board of higher education".

20 Sec. 70. Sections 136B.2, subsection 9; 303A.1, subsection  
21 3; and 422.45, subsections 5 and 7, Code Supplement 1985, are  
22 amended by striking the words "state board of regents" and  
23 inserting in lieu thereof the words "state board of higher  
24 education".

25 Sec. 71. Sections 17.3, subsection 6; 18.3; 19A.9,  
26 subsection 2; 225C.3; 262.12; 262.17; 262.22; 262.23, subsec-  
27 tion 2; 262.28; 262.47; 262.70; 263.6; 263.13; 265.5; 266.26;  
28 280B.2, subsection 3; and 691.7, Code 1985, are amended by  
29 striking the words "board of regents" and inserting in lieu  
30 thereof the words "state board of higher education".

31 Sec. 72. Sections 255C.4, subsection 1 and 467A.54, Code  
32 Supplement 1985, are amended by striking the words "board of  
33 regents" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "state board  
34 of higher education".

35 Sec. 73. Sections 20.9; 28.51, subsection 3; 79.1; and

1 801.4, subsection 7, Code 1985, are amended by striking the  
2 words "board of regents'" and inserting in lieu thereof the  
3 words "state board of higher education's".

4 Sec. 74. Sections 261.2, 261.9, 261.16, 261.17, 261.18,  
5 261.19, 261.26, 261.27, 261.35, 261.36, 261.37, 261.38,  
6 261.39, 261.41, and 421.17, Code 1985, are amended by striking  
7 the word "commission" and inserting in lieu thereof the words  
8 "state board".

9 Sec. 75. Sections 261.25, 261.51, 261.52, 261.54, 261.61,  
10 261.63, 261.72, 261.73, 261.81, and 261.83, Code Supplement  
11 1985, are amended by striking the word "commission" and  
12 inserting in lieu thereof the words "state board".

13 Sec. 76. Sections 261.2; 261.9; 261.35; and 421.17,  
14 subsection 23, Code 1985, are amended by striking the words  
15 "college aid commission" and inserting in lieu thereof the  
16 words "state board of higher education".

17 Sec. 77. Sections 261.53, 261.71, 261.72, and 261.82, Code  
18 Supplement 1985, are amended by striking the words "college  
19 aid commission" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "state  
20 board of higher education".

21 Sec. 78. The Code editor, under the authority in section  
22 14.13, subsection 1, paragraph "b", shall make further  
23 corrections in accordance with this Act.

24 Sec. 79. Chapters 269 and 270 and sections 261.40, 280A.3  
25 through 280A.10, 280A.14, and 280A.26, Code 1985, are  
26 repealed.

27 EXPLANATION

28 This bill changes the name of the state board of regents to  
29 state board of higher education. It transfers authority over  
30 the Iowa braille and sight-saving school and the Iowa school  
31 for the deaf to the state board of public instruction. It  
32 abolishes the college aid commission and transfers  
33 responsibility for its programs to the state board of higher  
34 education. It also transfers authority over the merged area  
35 schools to the state board of higher education.

1 The bill creates new sections tentatively numbered as a new  
2 chapter 259B to replace chapters 269 and 270.

3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35